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January 13, 2025 
 
 
Robert Wagner 
RMR Aggregates, Inc. 
Rocky Mountain Industrials 
6200 S. Syracuse Way, Suite 450 
Greenwood Village, CO 80111 
 
 
Amy Yeldell 
Russ Means 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
 
RE: Request for extension of deadline to submit Technical Revision 
 
Dear Ms. Yeldell and Mr. Means, 

RMR Aggregates, Inc. (RMRA) received and reviewed the Permit No. M-1982-121, Mid-Continent LST, 

Proposed SI-4 Reclamation Cost Estimate – Bonding Question Responses letter, dated November 15, 

2024, from the CODRMS. RMRA is submitting the required surety bond documents to the DRMS today, 

January 13, 2025. RMRA has been working on the Technical Revision requested in the letter but needs 

some additional days to finish the work on it. RMRA would like to request an extension of 14 days onto 

the submission deadline of January 15, 2025. The new submission deadline would be January 29, 2025.  

Thank you for your consideration of our request. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Robert T. Wagner 
VP, Engineering 
Rocky Mountain Industrials 
rwagner@rockymountainindustrials.com 
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